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TIE OLD HOME.

AN ENGLISH TOEM,

Yes, sljll the same,thio same old spot §
Tho years may go, the yeuars may come,

Yet thron?vh them all there changeth not
‘The old fuanlilar home, '

Tho po‘ﬂars by tho old mlill streams,
A tritle taller may havo grows,

The Ivies round the turret green
Perchanco moro thickly tlirown ;

Yot still thosame green lanes aro hiere
Tuaat brought their violet sets In Spring,
And heard through many o golden year

Tho winsomo cchoes ring.

Ofchildren In the April morn
Knee deep in yellow cowslips! blocm 3
Of lovers’ whispers llf:htly borne
Through aultry twilight gloom.

And out upon the red-bricked town,
Tho qualnt old houses stand thio same;

The same old slgn swings at the crown,
Abluzo in sunset lame.

Yetstlll ’tis not the same old spot—
‘The old famliliar friends are gone,

I ask of strangers who know them not ;
Allstratgers, every one.

Tho moroing brooks may singthe same;
‘the mhite thorns blossom in the May ;

iut cach long loved, remembered name
Has passed in turn away.,

THE LONDON TRAIN-BA DS

AN Hisronicar, Skeren.

At a very early period the City of London
became famous for the military array atits
disposal. It seota powerful contingent to
the army which Alfred led against the Danes
mustercd (according to Fitzsteplien) a force
of 20,000 Horse and 60,000 Foot Sin the time
of Stephen, and furnished Sir Wiliiym Wal-
worth with that aimy which barred London
against tho advance of Wat Tyler. Wo
semetimes find this citizen army referred to
as the London Militia. It is not unfre:
quently supposed that “Militia applied to
some particular service, but before 1 stand-
ing ariny existedit meant the military force
of the nation,

Inthe reign of Elizabeth, the Iondon
Militia seem 1o have consisted of the London
Teainbands and the London Auxiliaries.
The prominent position which the former
holds in history has induced some persons
to believe that Trainbands were peculiar to
the metropolis; butthe meaning of the term
was, as Johnson gives it, *tho parl ofa
community {rained to martial excrcises,’
andis w.itten by Stoww and others of his
time, * Trained-bands." As late as 1657,
allusion is made in the State Papers to the
Train bands of Canterbury, Deal, Dover,
Edinburgh, &c. But in London the Tramn-
bands meant a different force from the
Auxiliaries. Stow telis us in 1585, when
Spain’s preparations for tho invasion of
Xogland become apparent, that * the City
having being greatly tronbled and charged
with continual musters and training of sol-
diers, certsin gallant, active, and forward
cilizens, having had experience at home and
abroad, volontarily exercised themsclves
and trained up others, for the ready uso of
war. So ns within two years thero were
slmost 300 merchants, and others of hke
Guality, very skilful and sufficient to train
and teach common soldiers the management
of their pieces, pikes, and balberts; to
maréeh, counter march, and ring ; which said
merchants, for their own perfecting in mili
tary affairs and discipline, meot every Thurs
day in tho year, pracusing all ueual points
of war; and every man by turns bore order

ly office, from the corporal to the captain.
Some had chargo of men n the great camp
at Tilbury, and were generally called Cap-
inins of the Artillery Gmden, the place
where they exercised.” This was in the
neighbourhood of Bishopegate, nnd had

- been formerly called Teasel Close from the

teasels grown there by the cloth-warkers,who
were at ona timo the lesiecs. It was sub-
sequently let to thoe crossbow-makers, who
assembled there *"to shoot for games at
the Lopinjay, and now, being enclosed with
a high brick wall, serveth for an artillery-
ground ”’  ‘Fhere the guuners of the Lower
practised with their *“great brass pieces,”
and thither, years after it had ceased to be
the principal practice ground for artillery
Companies, Pepys, by Caplain Deanc's
invitation, did go to see his new picco
tried.”

We have relied on Stow's authority for the
origin of the Arlillery Company. but Mr.
Highmore, tho author of **’Lhe Ilistory of
the Artillery Company.”” published at the
beginning of this century. attributes their
firist charter to Henry VIIIL, by whom arc
hery was encouraged almost to excess. Ilo
mentions & similar body, called the Com
pany of St. George, who received a royal
charter, but speedily became extinct. The
licence afforded to marksmen, during the
16th and part of the 17th centurics seems
almost incredible. Holingshed says that all
tbe gardens which had continued, time out
of mind, without Moorgate, werc des-
troyed, aud of them was made a plain fiold
for archers to shoot in; and that the shoot-
ing extended as far as lslingfon, IToxton,
and Finsbury., As these villages increased
in population the villngers pulled down the
butts and marks, and otherwise endeavour
ed to putan end to the practice of aichery
in their neighbourhood. The bLutts were
speedly re-erected, and the obstruction
removed, but the hostility ol the villagers,
and Government support of the archers,
long contiuned.

Charles I by charter gave posser to tho
Artillery Company to punish anyone who
should remove any of the butts or marks—a
power which was cxercised so late as 1747,
when a cowkeeper named Pitfield was forced
to replace a merk, on which some artillery-
men subsequently carved, ** Pitfield’s re*
pentance

After the Armada had been dispersed, the
Autillery Company seems to havo died out,
Lut in J61U *- this brave exercise was renew-
«d,” through the cxertions of a fow citizens
of London. Almostimmediately the enthu-
siasm ** for artillerie,’”” as it was then called,
and for becoming eflicient for the defenceof
thie State,becameas fervent as we have secn
it become in our day. The I'rinces Henry
and Chasles listed into the Artillery Com-
pany ; the latter, poor fellos, littlo knowing
what effect tho drill in the artillery garden
would have upon his fortu.cs, Clarendon
records how Kupert's fiery charges were met
by the  London {rained bauds and Auxil-
jary Regimets (of whose inexpenenco of
danger of any kind beyond the casy practise
of tlcir postures in the Artillery Gardey,
men had till then too cheap an estimation)
for they stoed as a bulwark and rampire to
defend the rest.””  Many persons joined the
Company, especially the principal cauzens of

London.  Boys from the Cily Schools were )

sent to pick up their diill at tho Artiilery

Gardene, wnd thither **many country gent- |

lemen o1 ail shires resorted, and dilligently
observed their excrcise of arms, which they
£w wwas oxa Hnd, aid Leing teturned, tuey
practised »nd uzed them vnto their traineld
Lands in their own countrics.”

In 1622, “for their ¢ase end convenicncy!
the Company erected astrong and ¢ well-
furnished armory, in which were arms of se-
veral sorts,aned of such extraordinary beauty
as were hmdly to be matched elsewhore."”
Towards the expense of this, the Chumber
of London contributed £316 13s. 4d. Boforo
this time it had becomo apparent to tha
more zealous members that their numbers
which was rapidly approaching 6.000, wero
becoming teo large tor the Teascl Close, and
thereupon they fixed on a spot near Moor-
ficlds, **a noysomoe and cffensive place "
—¢ loathsome both to sizht and smell "—
which was brought into shape by the exer-
tions of several citizens, the most aclive of
which were Sir Lenard Holliday and Mr, Ni
cholas Leate (the latter a very grave, wise,
and well aflected citizen) against whom
‘ the peoplo spake very bitterly and rudely
saying in deriston, it was a holiday work, all
whichi they patiently ¢ndured.” ‘Theso
gentlemen succeeded in reducing two other
tields into *comely shapeand pleasant man-
ner,”? planting trees,building walls, &e. The
expenso was borne by the City of London.
At Moocficlds now the musters frequeutly
took place, but the old garden was not
wholly abandoned, for there were the order
ly room r nd armoury.

In 165 . »* oy performed their exercises
at Merchant . vint's Hall before Sir Maurico
Abot, the Lora Mayor, the Court of Alder-
men, and others, so much to their satisfac.
tion that they presented tho present Artil
lery Gardenas a field for their practise '
(vide Blackwell) ; and in 1640,0n the request
of several officers, the Common Council
granted o leuse to tho * Society of luther
Bunhill fields™ for the exercisa of them-
selves and the train Lands {or 139 years at
6s. Sd., which lease was renewed in 1727 for
63 years. In 1657 tho Company quitted the
old ground for good, and their armoury was
sold by the Court of Assistance to Mr. Wol.
laston, a Master Gunner. At the Restora-
tion (166(C) the City Militia consisted of 1500
Foot, and 600 Horse, composed of six regi-
ments of trained bands, six of Auxiliaries,
and ono of Iforse. What the relation was
between the Auxiliaries, the trained bands
and the Arullery Company it is diflicult now
to discover. The term ** Auxiliaries” is
used by old writers to desenibe the City M.
litia,but in Eliz:beth’s reign that of ** Lrain-
ed Bands™ becomes common. The prob
ability scems to be that the Foree, possess.
g rights and prvileges pecaliar to the City
and its hiberties, when twght its miltary
duties, was culled tho ** T'run bands,” while
those who lived withiout the jurisdiction of
London assumed the name of ** Auxihisries™
'.'md were absorbed by the Actillery Compa-

nies, who, in the first instance wero merely
staff instructors. That the Traw bands
were aseparate body appears by an Ord*
(nance of 1719, by which his Majesty ordered
; them to become members of the Arullery
Company, and ** exercise with them at ail
j convenicnt times, to qualey theinselves the
Letter for tho respective stations.”  How
they happened to Lo w1 existenco at that
date it 13 not easy 10 sec, for by the 13 and
14 Car. IL. intituled ** An act for ordering
the Forces in the several Counties of thus
g kingdom,” 1t was provided ** that the tram-
y ed bands and Forces now actually misced,and
in being, shall so continue in each respect-
e aty and county of Eugland and Wales
until ibe fiveand-twentie:h day of Mareh,
1663, and no longer unless an establishment
1according to this act be ne L2cne bud ;" and
the 15 Cur. 1L provides that the constables
or tithing men, &c., of uny panish or place
should levy all arrears and proportions of




